

**BUSINESS
RESOURCE
DIRECTORY**



Humboldt County

520 "E" Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 445-9720
Fax (707) 445-9652

Del Norte County

(707) 464-2168



Fourth Edition, 2002

North Coast Small Business Development Center

A program of the
North Coast Small Business Resource
Center, Inc.

The North Coast Small Business Development Center (NCSBDC) is a non-profit 501 (c)(3) corporation organized to serve Humboldt and Del Norte County Businesses. The purpose of the NCSBDC is to assist and counsel people who own, or are starting a small business.

Education about business start-up, planning and financial management are offered free in workshops and one-on-one counseling sessions. The NCSBDC also offers low cost, comprehensive workshops on writing business and financial plans, creating loan applications, developing a company website, exporting, procurement, and other topics.

The NCSBDC is a member of the Prosperity! Network which promotes economic vitality on the North Coast.

Business information, referral and assistance services are offered through the NCSBDC by BizNet, a new economic development program created and funded by Prosperity! Network partners. BizNet also advocates for small business and tracks barriers to business growth in order to promote changes in policies and practices in local government and economic development organizations.

The NCSBDC has established the Frances K. Clark Memorial Business Resource Library in Eureka. In addition to books, manuals, brochures and video tapes on business development topics, the library contains video players and a computer with high speed internet access for use by clients.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Information Resources

Humboldt & Del Norte Co. 4

State & Federal Agencies 12

Business Lenders

Local Commercial Banks.... 26

Economic Dev. Organizations..... 30

THIS PUBLICATION FUNDED BY:

Arcata Economic Development
Corporation

City of Eureka

Redwood Region Economic
Development Commission

Institute of the Northcoast

HUMBOLDT AND DEL NORTE CO.

Fictitious Business Name:

Humboldt County Clerks Office

825 5th Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 445-7593
www.co.humboldt.ca.us

Del Norte County Recorder

457 "F" Street
Crescent City, CA 95531
(707) 464-7216
www.co.del-norte.ca.us

Business License:

(Addresses in incorporated areas)

Arcata City Hall

736 "F" Street
Arcata, CA 95521
(707) 822-5951
www.arcatacityhall.org

Blue Lake City Hall

111 Greenwood
Blue Lake, CA 95525
(707) 668-5655

Crescent City City Hall

377 "J" Street
Crescent City, CA 95531
(707) 464-7483
www.crescentcity.org

Eureka City Hall

531 "K" Street
Eureka, CA 95531
(707) 441-4120
www.eurekaweb.com

Ferndale City Hall

834 Main Street
Ferndale, CA 95501
(707) 786-4224
www.ferndale-ca-gov.org

Humboldt and Del Norte Co.

Business License Cont.

Fortuna City Hall

621 11th Street
Fortuna, CA 95540
(707) 725-7600
www.sunnyfortuna.com

Rio Dell City Hall

675 Wildwood Avenue
Rio Dell, CA 95562
(707) 764-3532
www.riodellcity.com

Trinidad City Hall

409 Trinity
Trinidad, CA 95570
(707) 677-0223

Business License:

(Addresses in unincorporated areas)

Humboldt County Tax Collector

825 5th Street Rm.2
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 476-2446
www.co.humboldt.ca.us

Del Norte County Tax Collector

981 "H" Street, Suite 150
Eureka, CA 95531
(707) 464-7283
www.co.del-norte.ca.us

Building Codes, Permits, and

Zoning Requirements:

(Addresses in incorporated Areas)

Arcata City Hall

736 "T" Street
Arcata, CA 95521
(707) 822-5951
www.arcatacityhall.org

Blue Lake City Hall

111 Greenwood
Blue Lake, CA 95525
(707) 668-5655

Humboldt and Del Norte Co.

**Building Codes, Permits, and
Zoning Requirements cont:**

Crescent City Planning Dept.

377 "J" Street
Crescent City, CA 95531
(707) 464-9506
www.crescentcity.org

City of Eureka Building Dept.

531 "K" Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 441-4155
www.eurekaweb.com

Eureka Planning and Zoning

531 "K" Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 441-4160
www.eurekaweb.com

Ferndale City Hall

834 Main Street
Ferndale, CA 95536
(707) 786-4224
www.ferndale.ca.gov.org

Rio Dell City Hall

675 Wildwood Avenue
Rio Dell, CA 95562
(707) 764-3532
www.riodellecity.com

Trinidad City Hall

409 Trinity
Trinidad, CA 95570
(707) 677-0223

**Building Codes, Permits, and
Zoning Requirements:**

(Addresses in unincorporated areas)

Humboldt County Planning Dept.

3015 "H" Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 445-7541
www.co.humboldt.ca.us

Humboldt and Del Norte Co.

Building Codes, Permits, and Zoning Requirements cont:

Del Norte County Planning Dept.

700 5th Street
Crescent City, CA 95531
(707) 464-7253
www.co.del-norte.ca.us

Business Improvement Districts:

Arcata Main Street

791 8th Street, Suite 2-3
Arcata, Ca 95521
(707) 822-4500
www.arcatamainstreet.com

Eureka Main Street

525 2nd Street, Suite 105
Eureka, Ca 95501
(707) 442-9054

Fortuna Business Improvement District

610 Main Street
Fortuna, Ca 95540
(707) 725-9261
www.fortunabusiness.com

Humboldt County Redevelopment Agency

520 E Street
Eureka, Ca 95501
(707) 445-7745

Chambers of Commerce:

Arcata

1635 Heindon Road
Arcata, CA 95521
(707) 822-3619
www.arcatachamber.com

Blue Lake

111 Greenwood Drive
Blue Lake, CA 95525
(707) 668-5655

Crescent City-Del Norte County

1001 Front Street
Crescent City, CA 95531
(707) 464-3174
www.northerncalifornia.net

Humboldt and Del Norte Co.

Chambers of Commerce Cont.

Eureka

2112 Broadway
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 442-3738
www.eurekachamber.com

Ferndale

P.O. Box 325
Ferndale, CA 95536
(707) 786-4477
www.victorianferndale.org

Fortuna

735 14th Street
Fortuna, CA 95540
(707) 725-3959
www.sunnyfortuna.com

Garberville/Redway

773 Redwood Drive
Garberville, CA 95542
(707) 923-2613
www.garberville.org

McKinleyville

P.O. Box 2144
McKinleyville, CA 95519
(707) 839-2449
www.mckinleyville.net

Orick

121161 Hwy. 101
Orick, CA 95555
(707) 488-2885
www.ork.net

Orleans/Soames Bar

P.O. Box 211
Orleans, CA 95556
(916) 627-3454

Rio Del/Scotia

715 Wildwood Avenue
Rio Dell, CA 95562
(707) 764-3436
www.101chamber.org

Humboldt and Del Norte Co.

Chambers of Commerce Cont.

Trinidad

P.O. Box 356
Trinidad, CA 95570
(707) 677-1610
www.trinidadcalifchamber.org

Willow Creek

Willow Creek Information
Center
Willow Creek, CA 95573
(707)629-2693

Job-Training:

Workforce Investment Board

Employment & Training

930 6th Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 441-4600
www.co.humboldt.ca.us/etd

Del Norte Workforce Center

286 "M" Street, Suite 150
Crescent City, CA 95531
(707) 464-8347
www.ruralhumanservices.org

Insurance:

Workers Compensation:

*Contact a private insurance agent or
broker or -*

State Compensation Ins.
Fund
908 7th Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 443-9721
www.scif.com

Business Insurance:

*Contact a private Insurance Agent or
Broker.*

Humboldt and Del Norte Co.

Economic Development Info:

Arcata EDC

100 Ericson Ct., Suite 100 A
Arcata, CA 95521
(707) 822-8982
www.aedc1.org

Del Norte EDC

882 "H" Street
Crescent City, CA 95531
(707) 464-2169

Eureka Economic Development

531 "K" Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 441-4215
www.eurekaweb.com/cityhall

Humboldt County Economic Development

520 5th Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 445-7745
[www.co.humboldt.ca.us/planning/
econdev.htm](http://www.co.humboldt.ca.us/planning/econdev.htm)

Redwood Region Economic Development Commision

520 "E" Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 445-9651
www.northcoastprosperity.com

Health Departments:

Del Norte County Public Health Dept

880 Northcrest
Crescent City, CA 95531
(707) 464-7227

Humboldt County Environmental Health

100 "H" Street Ste. 100
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 445-6215
www.co.humboldt.ca.us

Humboldt County Public Health Dept.

529 "I" Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 445-6200
www.co.humboldt.ca.us

STATE AND FEDERAL AGENCIES

Bar Coding:

Uniform Product Code Council:

P.O. Box 1244
Dayton, OH 45401
(937) 435-3870
www.uc-council.org

CAL/OSHA: Consulting Service

(916) 263-2855
www.dir.ca.gov

Business Formation:

Secretary of State

*Name Availability, Articles of
Incorporation, and Status:*

1500 11th Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 657-5448
www.ss.ca.gov

Information, Samples, and Forms

Limited Liabilities Companies:

P.O. Box 94428
Sacramento, CA 94244
(916) 653-3795
www.ss.ca.gov

General Partnerships:

980 9th Street #500
Sacramento, CA 94102
(916) 653-1060
www.ss.ca.gov

Census Demographic Information:

California Dept. of Finance

*Full range of census data, including
economic data.*

Demographic Research Center
915 "L" Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 322-4651
www.dof.da.gov

State and Federal Agencies

Census Demographic Info. Cont:

U.S. Dept. of Commerce-Bureau of Census

<http://quickfacts.census.gov>

Census Data Products

15350 Sherman Way
Van Nuys, CA 91406
(818) 904-6393

Consumer Price Index:

U.S. Department of Labor

Bureau of Labor Statistics
71 Stevenson Street
San Francisco, CA 94119
Information: (415) 975-4350
Current Month: (415) 744-6605
Other Periods: (415) 744-6600
www.bls.gov/cpi

Copyrights :

Copyright Office

Library of Congress
Washington, DC 20559
(202) 707-3000
www.copyright.gov

Bruce Sawyer Inventive Process Resource Center

520 Mendocino Ave. Ste. 210
Santa Rosa, Ca 95401
(707) 524-1770
www.santarosa.edu/sbdc

Economic Information:

California Department of Finance

Produces Economic forecasts.
915 "L" Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 322-2263
www.dof.ca.gov

State and Federal Agencies

Economic Information Cont.

California Department of Finance

Demographic Research Unit. Historical population information and population projections.

915 "L" Street, Lower Level
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 322-4651
www.dof.ca.gov

Employment Development Dept.

Labor Market Analyst
409 "K" Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 441-5892
www.calmis.ca.gov

Employment Development Dept.

Career Center
286 M Street.
Crescent City, CA
(707) 464-8347
www.ruralhumanservices.org

North Coast SBDC Offices

Humboldt - (707) 445-9720
Del Norte - (707) 464-2168
www.northcoastsbdc.org

U.S. Department of Labor

Bureau of Labor Statistics
71 Stevenson Blvd.
San Francisco, CA 94119
General Info: (415) 975-4350
Wage Surveys: (415) 975-4373
www.bls.gov

Employer Incentives:

Employment Development Dept.

409 "K" Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 445-6531
www.caljobs.ca.gov

State and Federal Agencies

Employer Incentives cont.

Del Norte Workforce Center

286 M Street
Crescent City, CA
(707) 464-8347
www.delnortecareercenter.org

Eureka Enterprise Zone

531 "K" Street
Eureka, CA 96601
(707) 441-4216

Environmental Issues:

California Environmental Protection Agency

(800) 468-1786
www.epanet.ca.gov

California Environmental Protection Agency

Health Assessment
(916) 445-6900
www.oehha.ca.gov

Northern California Business Environmental Assistance Center

(800) 468-1786
www.calgold.ca.gov

Export Assistance:

North Coast SBDC Offices

Humboldt - (707) 445-9720
Del Norte - (707) 464-2168
www.northcoastsbdc.org

Northern California World Trade Center

(916) 447-9827
www.norcalwtc.org

International Trade & Investment Commission

801 "K" Street #1926
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 324-5511
www.commerce.ca.gov

State and Federal Agencies

General Business Information:

CA Department of Commerce

801 "K" Street 17th Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 324-5068
www.commerce.ca.gov

North Coast SBDC offices

Maintains a business library and free counseling to assist local businesses and start-ups.

520 E Street
Eureka, Ca 95501
Humboldt - (707) 445-9720
Del Norte - (707) 464-2168
www.northcoastsbdc.org

Senior Corps of Retired Persons (SCORE)

Services: One-on-one counseling by retired persons covering most types of business.

Local Chapter #450

777 Sonoma Blvd.
Santa Rosa, CA 95403
(707) 571-8342
(800) 310-4357
www.sfscore.com

National Score Office

Services: General information, public service, and other announcements

1825 Connecticut Ave. NW #502
Washington D.C. 20009
(202) 653-6279
www.score.org

Employment Development Department

Services: Employee on-the-job training, job tax credit evaluation/assessment, lower labor costs.

409 "K" Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 445-6532
www.caljobs.ca.gov

State and Federal Agencies

General Business Information cont:

U.S. Small Business Administration

Services: Activities include advocacy, financial assistance, disaster aid, surety bonds, minority & women assistance.

Regional Office
455 Market Street 6th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94015
(415) 744-6820
www.sbaonline.sba.gov

Hazardous Substance Compliance Information:

Toxic Substance Control

1001 "I" Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 324-1826
www.dtsc.ca.gov

Proposition 65 Compliance

(916) 445-6900
www.oehha.ca.gov

Also check with your local health dept.

Inventors Assistance:

American Society of Inventors

402 Cynwyd Drive.
Abescon, NJ 08207

California Inventors Council

P.O. Box 2096
Sunnyvale, CA 94087

Bruce Sawyer Inventive Process Resource Center

520 Mendocino Ave. Ste. 210
Santa Rosa, CA 95401
(707) 524-1770
www.santarosa.edu/sbdc/

State and Federal Agencies

Native American Organizations:

Hoop Valley Tribe

P.O. Box 1348
Hoopa, Ca 95546
(916) 625-4275

Karuk Tribe of California

P.O. Box 1016
Happy Camp, CA 96038
(916) 493-5305

Yurok Tribe

517 Third Street Ste. 18
Eureka, Ca 95501
(707) 444-0433

Northern California Indian Development Council, INC.

Main Office
241 "F" Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 445-8451
www.ncidc.org
Regional Office
1607 5th Street
Crescent City, CA 95531
(707) 464-3512

Product Labeling:

Federal Trade Commission

901 Market Street Suite 570
San Francisco, CA 94103
www.ftc.gov

Procurement/Certification:

North Coast SBDC Offices

*Information and Assistance with Small
Business Certification, MBE/WBE/
DVBE/8-A Certifications.*

Humboldt - (707) 445-9720
Del Norte -(707) 464-2168

Commerce Daily - Local Library

State Contracts Register

Listed on the Internet
www.dgs.ca.gov

State and Federal Agencies

Professional Licensing:

State of California

(916) 445-1254

Retailers Sellers Permit:

State Board of Equalization

134 "D" Street

Eureka, CA 95501

(707) 445-6500

www.boe.ca.gov

Taxes:

Internal Revenue Service

1105 6th Street

Eureka, CA 95501

(800) 829-1040

www.irs.gov

Franchise Tax Board

447 College Avenue

Santa Rosa, CA 95401

1(800) 852-5711

www.ftb.ca.gov

Tax Identification Numbers:

Internal Revenue Service

1105 6th Street

Eureka, CA 95501 -or-

after completing an SS-4 form

Fax to 1(801) 620-7115

www.irs.gov

EDD - Employment Tax Dist. Office

409 "K" Street, Ste. B

Eureka, CA 95501

(707) 445-6522

www.edd.ca.gov

Technology Assistance

North Coast SBDC

520 "E" Street

Eureka, Ca 95501

(707) 445-9720

www.northcoastsbdc.org

State and Federal Agencies

Trademarks & Patents

(Federal):

Commissioner Of Patents & Trademarks

Office of Public Affairs
Washington, DC 20231
(703) 308-4357
www.uspto.gov

Trademarks, Trade Name,

Service Marks (State):

California Secretary of State

1500 11th Street
Sacramento, Ca 95814
(916) 653-6814
www.ss.ca.gov

Search Libraries:

California State Library

(916) 654-0069
www.library.ca.gov

Los Angeles Public Library

(213) 228-7220
www.uspto.gov

San Diego

(619) 236 5813

Bruce Sawyer Inventive Process Resource Center

520 Mendocino Ave. Ste. 210
Santa Rosa, CA 95401
(707) 524-1770
www.santarosa.edu/sbdc/html/sawyer.html

Sunnyvale Patent Information

Clearing House
(408) 730-7300
www.sci3.com

United States Trademark Assn.

Six E. 45th Street
New York, NY 10017
800-786-9199
www.uspto.gov

State and Federal Agencies

Trade & Professional

Associations :

California Institute of Public Affairs

P.O. Box 189040
Sacramento, Ca 95818,
(916) 442-2472
www.cipahq.org

Trade Show Listings:

Tradeshow Week Data Book

Publisher: Tradeshow Week
5700 Wilshire Blvd. Ste 120
Los Angeles, CA 90036
(323) 965-2437
www.tradeshowweek.com

Transportation

Local Transportation Commission

207 Price Mall Ste. 300
Crescent City, CA 95531
(707) 465-3878

Humboldt Transit Authority

133 "V" Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 443-0826
www.hta.org

State and Federal Agencies

Wage/Labor/Workers

Compensation Information:

Cal/OSHA Consulting Service

2424 Arden Way
Sacramento, CA
(916) 263-2855
www.cal-osha.com

Contractor's State License Board

P.O. Box 26000
Sacramento, CA 95827
(916) 255-3900
www.cslb.ca.gov

Department of Industrial Relations

(415) 703-5070
www.dir.ca.gov

Disability Insurance Office

415 5th Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 445-6568

Employment Development Dept.

409 "K" Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 445-6532
www.caljobs.ca.gov

Department of Industrial Relations

Labor Standards

619 2nd Street
Eureka, Ca 95503
(707) 441-1198
www.dir.ca.gov

Disability Insurance Office

415 5th Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 445-6568
www.edd.ca.gov

State and Federal Agencies

Other Federal Agencies:

Redwood National Park

Headquarters

1111 Second Street
Crescent City, CA 95531
(707) 464-6101
www.nps.gov/redw

Smith River National Recreation Area

P.O. Box 228
10600 Hwy. 199 N.
Gasquet, CA 95543
(707) 457-3131

&

1330 Bayshore Way
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 442-1721
www.r5.fs.fed.us/sixrivers

U.S. Small Business Administration

455 Market Street, 6th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 744-6820
www.sba.gov

State and Federal Agencies

Other State Agencies:

Cal Trans

Humboldt Office

1656 Union Street
Eureka, CA 95502
(707) 445-6600

State Office

1120 "N" Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 654-2852
www.dot.ca.gov

College of the Redwoods

Del Norte Branch

883 Washington Blvd.
Crescent City, CA 95531
(707) 464-7457
www.redwoods.edu

Humboldt Branch

7351 Tompkins Hill Rd.
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 445-6700
www.redwoods.edu

Department of Corrections

Pelican Bay State Prison

P.O.Box 7000
Crescent City, CA 95532
(707) 465-1000

General Information

P.O. Box 942883
1515 "S" Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 445-7682

State and Federal Agencies

Other State Agencies cont.

Department of Fish & Game

Humboldt Office

619 2nd Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 445-6493

State Office

1416 Ninth St., 13th Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 653-7664
www.dfg.ca.gov

Dept. of Forestry & Fire Protection

Humboldt Office

118 Fortuna Blvd.
Fortuna, CA 95540
(707) 725-4413
www.fire.ca.gov

State Office

1416 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 653-5121

Department of Insurance

Insurance Commissioner

300 Capitol Mall, 15th Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 492-3500
www.insurance.ca.gov

Humboldt State University

#1 Harpst Street
Arcata, CA 95521
(707) 826-3011
www.humboldt.edu

Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave.
San Francisco, CA 94102
(800) 848-5580
www.cpuc.ca.gov

BUSINESS LENDERS

Local Commercial Banks :

Bank of America

(800) 237-8052

Arcata Branch

697 8th Street

Arcata, CA 95521

Crescent City Branch

240 "H" Street

Crescent City, CA 95531

Eureka Branch

334 "F" Street

Eureka, CA 95501

Fortuna Branch

909 Main Street

Fortuna, CA 95540

McKinleyville Branch

2000 Central Avenue

McKinleyville, CA 95521

Main Website: www.bankofamerica.com

Coast Central Credit Union

Administrative Branch

2650 Harrison Avenue

Eureka, CA 95501

(707) 445-8801

Downtown Branch

4th & "J" Street

Eureka, CA 95501

Arcata Branch

1551 Guintoli Lane

Arcata, CA 95521

Crescent City Branch

201 "H" Street

Crescent City, CA 95531

Fortuna Branch

1814 Main Street

Fortuna, CA 95540

BUSINESS LENDERS

Coast Central cont.

Hoopa Branch

Hwy. 96 P.O. 339
Hoopa, CA 95546

McKinleyville

1580 Central Avenue, Suite A
McKinleyville, Ca 95519

Weaverville

Trinity Business Plaza
100 Glen Road Ste. A
Weaverville, CA 96093

Willow Creek

Hwy. 299 & Hwy. 96
Willow Creek, CA 95573

Main Website: www.coastccu.org

Humboldt Bank:

Eureka Main

701 5th Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 445-3233
(800) 922-9090

Henderson Center

2861 E Street
Eureka, Ca 95501

Arcata

1063 "G" Street
Arcata, CA 95521

Fortuna

1360 Main Street
Fortuna, CA 95540
(707) 725-7474

Garberville

767 Redwood Drive
Garberville, CA 95542
(707) 923-2745

McKinleyville

2095 Central Avenue
McKinleyville, CA 95521

BUSINESS LENDERS

Humboldt Bank cont.

Weaverville

409 Main Street
Weaverville, CA 96093
(916) 623-5576

Willow Creek

39171 Hwy. 299
Willow Creek, CA 95573
(916) 629-2125

Main Website: www.humboldtbank.com

Six Rivers National Bank:

Crescent City

1470 Northcrest Drive
Crescent City, CA 95531
(707) 465-8900

Eureka Downtown

402 "F" Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 443-8400

Eureka Mall

800 W. Harris
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 443-8488

Ferndale

394 Main Street
Ferndale, CA 95536
(707) 786-9522

Fortuna

1360 Main Street
Fortuna, CA 95540
(707) 725-7474

Garberville

739 Redwood Drive
Garberville, CA 95440
(707) 923-2152

McKinleyville

1640 Central Avenue
McKinleyville, CA 95519
(707) 839-8400

BUSINESS LENDERS

Six Rivers Bank cont.

Weaverville

234 Main Street
Weaverville, CA 96093
(707) 623-2732

Main Website: www.sixrivers.com

U.S. Bank

Arcata

953 "G" Street
Arcata, CA 95521
(707) 822-7031

Crescent City Branch

1020 3rd Street
Crescent City, CA 95531
(707) 464-9541

Eureka

735 5th Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 441-8200

Ferndale

Main & Ocean Streets
Ferndale, CA 95536
(707) 786-9507

Fortuna

11th & "L" Streets
Fortuna, CA 95540
(707) 725-3326

Henderson Center

2910 "F" Street
Eureka, Ca 95501
(707) 443-0244

Scotia

113 Main Street Ste. B
Scotia, CA 95565
(707) 764-4000

Main Website: www.usbank.com

BUSINESS LENDERS

Wells Fargo Bank

Arcata Branch

1103 "G" Street
Arcata, CA 95521
(707) 822-3642

Eureka Branch

605 "G" Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 443-4542

Fortuna Branch

701 S. Fortuna Blvd.
Fortuna, CA 95540
(707) 725-2799

Main Website: www.wellsfargo.com

**LOCAL ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT**

ORGANIZATIONS

**Arcata Economic Development
Corporation**

100 Ericson Court
Arcata, CA 95521
(707) 822-4616
www.aedc1.org

**Del Norte Economic
Development Corporation**

882 "H" Street
Crescent City, CA 95531
(707) 464-2169

**City of Eureka Economic
Development and Redevelopment
Agency**

531 "K" Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 441-4209
www.eurekaweb.com

Local Economic Development Organizations

Fortuna Redevelopment

621 11th Street
Fortuna, CA 95540
(707) 725-7600

Humboldt County Economic Development

520 "E" Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 445-7745
[www.co.humboldt.ca.us/
planning/econdev.htm](http://www.co.humboldt.ca.us/planning/econdev.htm) or
www.northcoastprosperity.com

Redwood Region Economic Development Commission

520 "E" Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 445-9651
www.prosperitynetwork.com

S.A.F.E. B.I.D.C.O.

1626 Fourth Street
Santa Rosa, CA 95404
(707) 577-8621
www.safe-bidco.com

U.S. Dept. of Agriculture Rural Development

5630 S. Broadway
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 443-6714 ext. 101
www.rurdev.usda.gov

NOTES



BIZNET

BizNet is a program of the North Coast Small Business Development Center. 520 E Street, Eureka. BizNet is a One-Stop HELP program for businesses developed by partners of the Prosperity Network. Need to find answers to the challenges of independent enterprise?

Humboldt 707-445-9035

Del Norte 707-464-2168 ext 304

What is the Prosperity Network?

Prosperity (n)-The state of having everything one needs to consider themselves fortunate or successful.

The Prosperity Network brings together key business service providers that are integrating their operations to maximize the efficiency and range of services available to local businesses and Industry Clusters.

This material is based upon work supported by the U.S. Small Business Administration under the current Cooperative Agreement. Any opinions, findings, and conclusion or recommendations expressed in this publication are those of the author(s) and do not necessarily reflect the views of the U.S. Small Business Administration or the State of California.